



# Langwith Parish Council

Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield, NG20 9EZ  
Telephone: 01623 746498 Email: admin@langwithparishcouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of a meeting of **Langwith Parish Council**  
held at 7:00pm on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> June 2022  
at **Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road,**  
**Langwith, Derbyshire, NG20 9EZ**

**PRESENT**

Cllr. S Berry  
Cllr. C Dale  
Cllr. S Fritchley  
Cllr. C Kane  
Cllr. M Mitchell

Cllr. S Peake – CHAIRMAN  
Cllr. A Rozyńska  
Cllr. K Sharpe  
Cllr. J Smith

Mrs J Jeffery – PARISH CLERK & RFO

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Members of the public (0)

**2022/073 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.**

Apologies for absence had been received or were tendered on behalf of;

Cllr. B Elliott  
Cllr. L Fritchley

**RESOLVED: That the apologies be received and the reasons for absence be accepted.**

**2022/074 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.**

No declarations of interests were tendered to the meeting.

**2022/075 TO DISCUSS POSSIBLE INCLUSIONS FOR CHRISTMAS LIGHTING SCHEME.**

The Parish Clerk presented the meeting with various options for inclusion in the Christmas Lighting scheme.

These were reviewed at length and the Clerk was instructed on styles to include in the quotation requests.



**2022/076 CONFIDENTIAL ITEM/S –**

**Exclusion of the Press.**

Due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted it is advisable, in the public interest, that the public and press be instructed to withdraw from the meeting.

**RESOLVED: That in view of the confidential nature of the items to be discussed, Members passed the formal resolution to exclude the press and public from the meeting, pursuant to the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 & the Local Government (Access to Information) Act, Part 1, paragraphs 11, (due to sensitive commercial and staffing nature of the issues being discussed).**

**2022/077 CONTRACTUAL/BUSINESS MATTERS.**

**a. TO DISCUSS THE COMMUNITY CENTRE SITE, INCLUDING REVIEW OF COST IMPLICATIONS AND POTENTIAL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO ITS USAGE.**

Elected Members reviewed the report that had been provided by the Parish Clerk showing running costs and income from the Community Centre in comparison to those from the Village Hall.

Lengthy discussion ensued on ways of improving use at the centre and it was agreed to further explore these suggestions by setting up a dedicated Community Centre Working Group.

**RESOLVED:** That Cllrs. Fritchley, Peake, Rozynska, Sharpe and Smith be nominated to sit on the Community Centre Working Group.

The Parish Clerk went on to report an update in relation to the administrator vacancy and it was agreed that Cllr. Fritchley would seek assistance from the HR Department at Bolsover DC to rewrite the job description and advert for review at the next meeting, prior to readvertising the vacancy.

**2022/078 TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL.**

Set as 12<sup>th</sup> July 2022 as per the approved meeting schedule.

**SIGNED:** \_\_\_\_\_ CHAIRMAN

**DATE:** \_\_\_\_\_